

2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Substitute Amendment (ASA-SB275)

Received: 03/13/2012

Received By: mkunkel

Wanted: As time permits

Companion to LRB:

For: Cory Mason (608) 266-0634

By/Representing: Vicky Selkove

May Contact:

Drafter: mkunkel

Subject: Higher Education - tech. college

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies: PG

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Mason@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Membership of district board for Milwaukee area technical college

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mkunkel 03/13/2012	wjackson 03/13/2012		_____			
/1			phenry 03/13/2012	_____	mbarman 03/13/2012	mbarman 03/13/2012	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Substitute Amendment (ASA-SB275)

Received: 03/13/2012

Received By: **mkunkel**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Companion to LRB:

For: **Cory Mason (608) 266-0634**

By/Representing: **Vicky Selkove**

May Contact:

Drafter: **mkunkel**

Subject: **Higher Education - tech. college**

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies: **PG**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Mason@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Membership of district board for Milwaukee area technical college

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
--------------	----------------	-----------------	--------------	----------------	------------------	-----------------	-----------------

/?	mkunkel						
----	---------	--	--	--	--	--	--

3/13 PL
3/13 PH/15

FE Sent For:

<END>

Kunkel, Mark

From: Grant, Peter
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 2:18 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: FW: Additional amendments to SB 275

We should've guessed on item 4. Asking was a mistake.

From: Selkove, Vicky
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 2:17 PM
To: Grant, Peter
Subject: FW: Additional amendments to SB 275

See below re. #4. Still trying to figure out #5.

Vicky Selkove
Office of State Representative Cory Mason
62nd Assembly District
State Capitol, Room 6 North
PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708
Phone: (608) 266-0634
Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. The information is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete the message

From: Selkove, Vicky
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 12:44 PM
To: Selkove, Vicky; Kunkel, Mark
Subject: RE: Additional amendments to SB 275

Apologies. Just got asked to draft two additional amendments.

4. A substitute amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that makes the make-up of the MATC Board consist of 3 reps from the City of Milwaukee, 4 reps from the County of Milwaukee, 1 from Ozaukee County, and 1 from Washington County.

Draft one version of this substitute where the MATC Board will consist of 3 City of Milwaukee Common Council members, 4 members of the Milwaukee County Board, 1 member of the Ozaukee County Board, and 1 member of the Washington County Board. PG

Draft another version of this substitute where the MATC Board will consist of 3 City of Milwaukee residents, appointed by the Mayor; 4 Milwaukee County residents, appointed by the Milwaukee County Executive; 1 resident of Ozaukee County, appointed by the Ozaukee County Executive; and 1 resident of Washington County, appointed by the Washington County Executive; MDR

Vicky Selkove
Office of State Representative Cory Mason
62nd Assembly District
State Capitol, Room 6 North
PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708
Phone: (608) 266-0634
Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

*no executive
but a County administrator*

no executive but an admin. coordinator

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. The information is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of

From: Selkove, Vicky
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 12:34 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: Additional amendments to SB 275

Hi Mark –

Here are the additional needed amendments for the Assembly Dem caucus to SSA 2 to SB 275. My apologies. Call or email with questions – I'll be running around the building but have my phone with me so can respond easily via email.

Thanks,
Vicky

1. A substitute amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that specifies that, statewide, all boards of all technical colleges will be elected by (eligible voters) people in that district.
2. A substitute amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that specifies that, just for MATC, the board shall be elected by the (eligible voters) people in that district.
3. Here's where it gets ugly. For each of the below, we need separate simple amendments to SSA 2 to SB 275 that replaces the governing body of each of the below (City Council, County Board, School District) with a Board appointed by another body. I've tried to specify it as clearly as possible in the first example so you can see what we mean.

City: South Milwaukee – Prepare a simple amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that replaces South Milwaukee's governing body (City Council) with a body appointed by Milwaukee County's Executive and County Board Supervisors

County: Milwaukee – Prepare a simple amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that replaces Milwaukee County's Board with a body appointed by the City of Milwaukee's Common Council

School District: South Milwaukee School District – Prepare a simple amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that replaces the South Milwaukee School District's Board with a body appointed by the Milwaukee County Executive and County Board of Supervisors.

In all cases, for all of these simple amendments, use this same format: Replace the city/town/village's governing body with a body appointed by the County Executive/County Administrator and the County Board Supervisors, replace the County's governing body with a body appointed by the City, and replace the School District Board with a body appointed by the County Executive and the County Board of Supervisors. Each separate simple amendment needs to be specific to the cities, counties, and school districts referenced below.

City: Markesan
County: Green Lake County
School District: Markesan School District

City: Sister Bay
County: Door
School District: Gibraltar Area School District

City: Big Bend
County: Waukesha
School District: Mukwonago Area School District

City: Sheboygan
County: Sheboygan

School District: Sheboygan Area School District

City: Brookfield

County: Waukesha

School District: Elmbrook School District

City: Cascade

County: Sheboygan

School District: Plymouth School District

CITY – SPRING GREEN

COUNTY – SAUK COUNTY

SCHOOL DISTRICT – RIVER VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CITY – HARTFORD

COUNTY – DODGE & WASHINGTON

SCHOOL DISTRICT – SCHOOL DISTRICT OF HARTFORD

CITY – RICE LAKE

COUNTY – BARRON COUNTY

SCHOOL DISTRICT – RICE LAKE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

CITY - OSHKOSH

COUNTY – WINNEBAGO

SCHOOL DISTRICT – OSHKOSH AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

City: West Bend

County: Washington

School District: West Bend School District

City: Fond du Lac

County: Fond du Lac

School District: Fond du Lac School District

Vicky Selkove

Office of State Representative Cory Mason

62nd Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 6 North

PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. The information is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete the message



State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE



LRBs0274/1

MDK:mdj

med + WLJ

now

ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 353

ASA to
SB 275

504/5/11

RENUMBER
RUN

Re-
gen cat

1 AN ACT *to renumber and amend* 38.08 (1) (a) 1.; *to amend* 38.08 (1) (b), 38.08
2 (2m) and 38.10 (1) (intro.); and *to create* 38.08 (1) (a) 1g., 38.10 (2) (h) and 38.10
3 (3) of the statutes; **relating to:** the membership of Milwaukee area technical
4 college district board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Wisconsin technical college system consists of 16 technical college districts, which are administered by district boards. Each district board has the following nine members: two employers, two employees, one school district administrator, one elected state or local official, and three additional members. The employer and employee members must represent the various businesses and industries in the district. Members are appointed for three-year terms by appointment committees consisting of either county board chairs or school board presidents.

This substitute amendment changes the membership of the district board for the Milwaukee Area Technical College (MATC district board). Under the substitute amendment, as a under current law, the MATC district board has 9 members. The following members are the same as under current law: two employees, one school district administrator, one elected state or local official, and one additional member. However, the substitute amendment replaces the two employer members under

current law with the chairpersons of the Metropolitan Milwaukee Association of Commerce (MMAC) and the Greater Milwaukee Committee (GMC), whose terms on the MATC district board do not expire. In addition, the substitute amendment replaces one of the additional members under current law with a person representing a manufacturing business who is appointed by the board of directors of MMAC, and replaces another of the additional members under current law with a person representing a manufacturing business who is appointed by the board of directors of GMC. As under current law, the members appointed by the boards of directors of MMAC and GMC have 3-year terms.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 38.08 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 38.08 (1) (a) 1. (intro.)
2 and amended to read:

3 38.08 **(1)** (a) 1. (intro.) A district board shall administer the district and, except
4 as provided in subd. 1g. shall be composed of 9 members who are residents of the
5 district, including 2 consisting of the following:

6 a. Two employers, 2.

7 b. Two employees, 3.

8 c. Three additional members, a.

9 d. One school district administrator, as defined under s. 115.001 (8), and one.

10 e. One elected official who holds a state or local office, as defined in s. 5.02.

11 1r. The board shall by rule define "employer" and "employee" for the purpose
12 of ~~this subdivision~~ subd. 1. a. and b.

13 **SECTION 2.** 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. of the statutes is created to read:

14 38.08 **(1)** (a) 1g. The district board governing the Milwaukee area technical
15 college shall be composed of 9 members who are residents of the district, consisting
16 ~~of the members specified in subd. 1. b., d., and e., one additional member, and all of~~
17 the following:

INSEAT 3-1

- 1 a. The chairperson of the Metropolitan Milwaukee Association of Commerce or
- 2 his or her designee.
- 3 b. One person representing a manufacturing business who is appointed by the
- 4 board of directors of the Metropolitan Milwaukee Association of Commerce.
- 5 c. The chairperson of the Greater Milwaukee Committee or his or her designee.
- 6 d. One person representing a manufacturing business who is appointed by the
- 7 board of directors of the Greater Milwaukee Committee.

8 SECTION 3. 38.08 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 38.08 (1) (b) ~~District~~ Except for the district board members specified in sub. (1)

10 (a) ~~lg. a and c.~~ district board members shall take office on July 1 and shall serve

11 staggered 3-year terms.

12 SECTION 4. 38.08 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 38.08 (2m) Any member of a district board serving as an elected official under

14 sub. (1) (a) 1. e. shall cease to be a member upon vacating his or her office as an elected

15 official.

governing the Milwaukee area technical college

16 SECTION 5. 38.10 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 38.10 (1) (intro.) ~~District~~ Except for the district board ~~members specified in s.~~

18 ~~38.08 (1) (a) lg. a to d.~~ district board members shall be appointed by an appointment

19 committee constituted as follows:

20 SECTION 6. 38.10 (2) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

21 38.10 (2) (h) This subsection does not apply to the ~~appointment of~~ district board

22 ~~members specified in s. 38.08 (1) (a) lg. a to d.~~ *governing the Milwaukee area*

23 SECTION 7. 38.10 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

24 38.10 (3) (a) 1. On or before the first Monday in March, or within 30 days of the

25 date on which a vacancy in the membership of the district board described in s. 38.08

= technical college

INSEAT 3-11

1 (1) (a) 1g. ²⁰⁰ occurs, the district board secretary shall notify the ^{mayor} chairperson of the
 2 ~~Metropolitan Milwaukee Association of Commerce~~ and the board of the vacancy or
 3 of the term of office of the member described in s. 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. ^a that will expire
 4 during the year.

5 2. Within 5 days of appointing the ^a district board member described in s. 38.08
 6 (1) (a) 1g. ^a the ^{mayor of the city of} board of directors of the Metropolitan Milwaukee ~~Association of~~
 7 ~~Commerce~~ shall provide written notice of the appointment and length of term to the
 8 board, to the members of the district board and the newly appointed member, and to
 9 the district board secretary.

10 (b) 1. On or before the first Monday in March, or within 30 days of the date on
 11 which a vacancy in the membership of the district board described in s. 38.08 (1) (a)
 12 1g. ^b occurs, the district board secretary shall notify the ^{county executive of} chairperson of the Greater
 13 Milwaukee ^{County} ~~Committee~~ and the board of the vacancy or of the term of office of the
 14 member described in s. 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. ^b that will expire during the year.

15 2. Within 5 days of appointing the ^a district board member described in s. 38.08
 16 (1) (a) 1g. ^b the ^{county executive of} board of directors of the Greater Milwaukee ~~Committee~~
 17 provide written notice of the appointment and length of term to the board, to the
 18 members of the district board and the newly appointed member, and to the district
 19 board secretary.

20 **SECTION 8. Nonstatutory provisions.**

21 (1) In this section:

22 (a) "Additional member" means an additional member of the Milwaukee
 23 district board who is specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1., 2009 stats.

24 (b) "Employer member" means an employer member of the Milwaukee district
 25 board who is specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1., 2009 stats.

INSEAT 4-70 ✓

INSEAT 4-19 ↓

1 (c) "Milwaukee district board" means the district board, as defined in section
2 38.01 (6) of the statutes, that governs the Milwaukee area technical college.

3 (2) Notwithstanding section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. of the statutes, as created by this
4 act, and section 38.08 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by this act, the terms of the
5 employer members of the Milwaukee district board shall terminate on June 30, 2012,
6 and the members specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. a. and c. of the statutes, as
7 created by this act, shall take office on the Milwaukee district board on July 1, 2012.

8 (3) Notwithstanding section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. of the statutes, as created by this
9 act, the additional member of the Milwaukee district board who, at the time of
10 appointment, had a term expiring on June 30, 2013, may continue to serve as a
11 member of the Milwaukee district board until June 30, 2013, and the Metropolitan
12 Milwaukee Association of Commerce shall initially appoint the member specified in
13 section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. b. of the statutes, as created by this act, to the Milwaukee
14 district board for a term expiring on June 30, 2016.

15 (4) Notwithstanding section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. of the statutes, as created by this
16 act, the additional members of the Milwaukee district board who, at the time of
17 appointment, had terms expiring on June 30, 2014, may continue to serve as
18 members of the Milwaukee district board until June 30, 2014, and the Greater
19 Milwaukee Committee shall initially appoint the member specified in section 38.08
20 (1) (a) 1g. d. of the statutes, as created by this act, to the Milwaukee district board
21 for a term expiring on June 30, 2017.

22 (END)

1 *copy* **INSERT 3-1:**

2 a. Three residents of the city of Milwaukee who are appointed by the mayor of
3 the city of Milwaukee.

4 *MU* b. Four residents of Milwaukee County who are appointed by the county
5 executive of Milwaukee County.

6 c. One resident of Ozaukee County who is appointed by the county
7 administrator of Ozaukee County.

8 d. One resident of Washington County who is appointed by the administrative
9 coordinator of Washington County.

10 **INSERT 3-11:**

11 **SECTION ~~#~~** 38.08 (1g) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **INSERT 4-19:**

13 (c) 1. On or before the first Monday in March, or within 30 days of the date on
14 which a vacancy in the membership of the district board described in s. 38.08 (1) (a)
15 1g. *c.* occurs, the district board secretary shall notify the county administrator of
16 Ozaukee County and the board of the vacancy or of the term of office of the member
17 described in s. 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. *c.* that will expire during the year.

18 2. Within 5 days of appointing the *d.* district board member described in s. 38.08
19 (1) (a) 1g. *c.*, the county administrator of Ozaukee County shall provide written notice
20 of the appointment and length of term to the board, to the members of the district
21 board and the newly appointed member, and to the district board secretary.

22 (d) 1. On or before the first Monday in March, or within 30 days of the date on
23 which a vacancy in the membership of the district board described in s. 38.08 (1) (a)

1 1g. d. occurs, the district board secretary shall notify the administrative coordinator
 2 of Washington County and the board of the vacancy or of the term of office of the
 3 member described in s. 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. ^{d.}~~g.~~ that will expire during the year.

4 2. Within 5 days of appointing the district board member described in s. 38.08
 5 (1) (a) 1g. d., the administrative coordinator of Washington County shall provide
 6 written notice of the appointment and length of term to the board, to the members
 7 of the district board and the newly appointed member, and to the district board
 8 secretary.

INSERT 4-20:

10 (1) Notwithstanding section 38.08 (1) (b) of the statutes, the initial members
 11 of the district board governing the Milwaukee area technical college who are
 12 specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. ^{of the statutes} as created by this act, shall be appointed as
 13 follows:

14 (a) Two of the members specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. a. of the statutes,
 15 as created by this act, and one of the members specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g.
 16 b. of the statutes, as created by this act, shall have terms expiring on June 30, 2014.
 17 The members appointed under this paragraph shall replace the members of the
 18 district board appointed under section 38.08 (1) (a) 1., 2009 stats., whose terms were
 19 scheduled to expire on June 30, 2012.

20 (b) One of the members specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. a. of the statutes,
 21 as created by this act, and two of the members specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g.
 22 b. of the statutes, as created by this act, shall have terms expiring on June 30, 2015.
 23 The members appointed under this paragraph shall replace the members of the
 24 district board appointed under section 38.08 (1) (a) 1., 2009 stats., whose terms were
 25 scheduled to expire on June 30, 2013.

1 (c) One of the members specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. b. of the statutes,
2 as created by this act, the member specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. c. of the
3 statutes, as created by this act, and the member specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g.
4 d. of the statutes, as created by this act, shall have terms expiring on June 30, 2016.
5 The members appointed under this paragraph shall replace the members of the
6 district board appointed under section 38.08 (1) (a) 1., 2009 stats., whose terms were
7 scheduled to expire on June 30, 2014.